February 19, 1957

In reply refer to:
Intt ivision

Coloraco “estern Zxplorstion, Ing,
€0 Pattorson Tulldine
feaver, Calorado

0
Yan lew Mexico

entlemuns:

It has been calle: Lo our attantion that you have
dedlcated the /¢ of Suc. Ze=31H=17' to your No. 1
‘havez ‘ell. The 5/ of the 59/l 1s 5State acresage in
Lease 1=315C, Assionment Ho. <, the racord owner of this
assfonnent being ©£1 Puso Hatural “as To.

t'e find that this well was completed November 14,
1954, however you have not communitized thls acreace, and
until you higave done so this =0 acres of State acreage
snould not be uszd for z ‘aD=acre allowable.

e s we hear froo sou at your earliest convenience
concerning thils Comamnitization.
Vers truly vours,

MFRAY . MORGAN

Comulssioner of “ublic lLands

Dy Ted Dilberrys, Superviser
11 and Tas epartient

L ’
s
cc: 1 beso fatural Tag To.=-71 Paso
WlmTante Fe
ilepAztec
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